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May 12, 2022          
 
To All Bidders: 
 
 
Subject:   Bid No. 7800-W2, Coal Mine Brook Site Improvements / DPWP 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 
changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request. 
 
 
 

• PLEASE SEE ATTACHED GENERAL BID CLARIFICATIONS AND QUESTIONS 
RECEIVED AND RESPONSES FROM CITY 
 

 
 
 
Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with bid. All other terms, 
conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
Christopher J. Gagliastro 
Purchasing Director 
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ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO 
 
Date:  May 12, 2022 
Project: Coal Mine Brook Site Improvements 
  City of Worcester Dept. of Public Works and Parks; Parks, Recreation and Cemetery Div. 
 
General Bid Clarifications: 
 

1. Water utility cabinet to shall be size to contain water meter, backflow and fittings and 
appurtenances sized for 1” service, as per DPW Water Standards. Furnish and install additional 
adjacent single door cabinet of identical construction (1’-8’H X 2’-3”D X 20”W), relocate hose bib to 
this cabinet. Adjust size of (18” thick) concrete pad to accommodate both cabinets. 

 
General Bid Questions: 
 
Question1:   Who is responsible for the “Standard Park Signs”? 
Answer: Contractor is responsible to furnish one 48”x48” and one 48”x96” Standard Park 

Sign as located by Ownwer. See Attachments.  
 
Question2:   There is not a specification section describing the “Alternates”. The work of the Alternates 

appears on the Bid Form. On the Lay-Out plan, the P.I.P Safety Surfacing is indicated to 
be “Alternate 1”, and P.I.P. Safety Surfacing for the playground equipment is indicated to 
be “Alternate 2”. Are the “Precast Concrete Curbs to be included in the alternates? Are the 
“Concrete Pads” for the picnic tables and benches to be included in the alternates? Please 
clarify. 

Answer: Refer to SKA-1 and SKA-2. 
 
Question3:   Are there any details for the interpretive signs?  Did not see anything on the bid docs. 
Answer: No details provided in Bidding Documents, carry allowance of $5,000 in Base Bid to 

furnish and install interpretive sign(s). Design and Specifications will be provide by 
Owner after Award of Bid. 

 
Question4:   Are compost socks a suitable substitution for hay bales on the erosion control barrier. 
Answer: Substitution or equals are addressed after Award of Bid and during shop drawing 

review. 
 
Question5:   What is the estimate timeframe for the existing utility pole and wires to be relocated?  

Who is responsible for payment of the National Grid charges for the new electrical service? 
Is National Grid responsible for the relocation of utility pole No. 165-1? 

Answer: Owner is in the process of payment of pole relocation work by National Grid. It is 
anticipated that the relocation work will occur during the construction period for this 
Project. Contractor is responsible to coordinate and accommodate relocation with 
National Grid. 

 
 



Bid No. 7800-W2, Cole Mine Brook  
Page #2 

 
 

Question6:   Please specify the wire size feeding the light poles. 
Answer: Refer to Sheet E-4, Detail “Typical Walkway Light Wiring Diagram, #4 Cu on the main 

line, fused taps feeding #12 Cu to the individual light poles. 
 
 
Question7:   Will alternate modular block wall face, other than ledgestone, be considered? 
Answer: For the purpose of base bid, replace “ledgestone” style modular wall system with 

“cobblestone” style modular wall system as manufactured by “Redi-Rock”. 
Substitution or equals are addressed after Award of Bid and during shop drawing 
review. 

 
Attachments: 
 
 Project Standard Park Sign 4X4 (one page) 
 Project Standard Park Sign 4X8 (one page) 
 SKA-1 
 SKA-2 
 Dynamic Stone Blend/Compacted aggregate for Poured in Place (PIP) Safety Surfacing. 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM TWO 
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